
From: Bottorff, Thomas E
Sent: 4/18/2013 1:41:08 PM

Stephanie Chen (stephaniec@greenlining.org); Samuel S. Kang 
(samuelk@greenlining.org); 'Matthew Freedman' (matthew@tum.org); 'Mark Toney' 
(mtoney@tum.org); Linda Serizawa (lss@cpuc.ca.gov); Mike Campbell 
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); Enrique Gallardo (enriqueg@greenlining.org); 
Michael Richard (MRichard@aarp.org); Janee Briesemeister 
(Jbries emeister@ aarp. org)

Cc: akbar.jazayeri@sce.com (akbar.jazayeri@sce.com); mssell.garwacki@sce.com
(mssell.garwacki@sce.com); Skopec, Dan (DSkopec@semprautilities.com); Lee 
Schavrien (lschavrien@semprautilities.com)

To:

Bee:
Subject: Utility Response

Attached is our proposed response to the document you shared with us on April 2.

If possible, we’d like to discuss it with you on Wednesday, May 1, beginning at 9:30 
Please let us know if this date and time work for you; if not well try to find anam.

alternative.

Thanks.

Tom

SB GT&S 0291256
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